

From: Short, Toby S
Sent: Wed, 26 Feb 2025 19:58:13 +0000
To: Smith, Patrice (CONTR)
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Exxon follow-up on hydrogen

Thanks, Lou. Moving you to BCC.

Patrice, I'd love to find a time on the 5th. I think we can work around y'all's schedule.

Thanks,
Toby

From: Hrkman, Lou (Louis) <lou.hrkman@ee.doe.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, February 26, 2025 2:27 PM
To: Short, Toby S <(b) (6) >
Cc: Smith, Patrice (CONTR) <patrice.smith@ee.doe.gov>
Subject: RE: Exxon follow-up on hydrogen

Yes. Patrice can set up.
Thanks
LOU

Lou Hrkman
Principal Deputy Assistant Secretary
Office of Energy Efficiency and Renewable Energy
U.S. Department of Energy
1000 Independence Ave, SW
Washington, DC , 20024
(b) (6)

-----Original Message-----

From: Short, Toby S <(b) (6) >
Sent: Tuesday, February 25, 2025 11:07 AM
To: Hrkman, Lou (Louis) <lou.hrkman@hq.doe.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Exxon follow-up on hydrogen

Lou - I hope this finds you well and getting settled over at DOE. I appreciate you taking the time yesterday to discuss hydrogen and I'd love to follow-up with you regarding some ExxonMobil issues and what we're doing. Do you have any availability next Wed (3/5) for me and some of my colleagues to come in and discuss issues regarding 45V.

Appreciate any time you can spare and look forward to talking soon.

Thanks,

Toby

Toby S. Short
Senior Director, Government Affairs
ExxonMobil
(b) (6)

This message does not originate from a known Department of Energy email system.
Use caution if this message contains attachments, links or requests for information.

This message does not originate from a known Department of Energy email system.
Use caution if this message contains attachments, links or requests for information.
